ML

UNITED NATIONS o
‘ GENERAL
ECONOMIC
s 108
AND | ENGLISH

' ORIGINAL: FRENCH

'SOCIAL COUNCIL

===

COMISSION o ERMAN RIGHTS
Twentieth Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SEVEN HUNDRED AND NINETY-SECOND MEETING
Held &t iﬂe&dquarbers; ‘New York, V» _ |
on Monday, 2 March 166L, ‘2t 3.30 p.m.

CCNTENTS

Draft international convention on the 'eiimiﬁétion of all forms of
racial discrimination (A/5035, 5603; E/CN.4/865, 873; E/CN.L/1.679-681,
688, L. 698-1.701; E/CN.%/sub.2/234 and Add.1-3) (continued)

(15 p.)

64-00226 [on.



E/cN.4/9R.T92

English
Page‘e

FRESENT:
_.Chairman:

Rapporteur:
,Membersi'

Obgervers from

Mr. FONCE y CARB)

Mr. IGNACIO-PINTO

Mr. ERMACORA

Miss AITKENV

Miss KRACHT

Mr. VOLIO

Mr. KOUKQUI ‘
GRAULUND HANSEN
BENITES .
VEGA-GOMEZ
BOUQUIN

CHAKRAVARTY )
SINGH

SPERDUTI
HAKTM
DOE

Mr. BEAUFORT

Mr. QUIAMBAO
Mrs. SHAHANI

Mr. RESICH
Mr. PANCARCI
Mr. NEDBAIILO

B gt e AT 2

; “-"‘WV"‘“’

Mr. MOROZOV
Sir Samuel HOARE

Mrs. TREE
Member States:

Mr. BARROMI
Mrs. WILLIAMS

L N VIR I PERIE VARG

R S =

(Ecuador)
Dahomey

Austria

Canada

Chile

Costa Rica
Dahomey
Denmark
Ecuador

El Salvador
France

-_India

ITtaly
Lebanon
Liberia
Netherlands

Philippines

Poland
Turkey

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain

and Northern Ireland
United States of America

Israel

_Jamaica

Jens



: ‘, PRESENT, {continued)

Representative of & specialized agency, <

R ‘l" -

e

Mr. FARMAN-FARMATAN -

E/CN.4/SR.792..

English
Page 3

B T

g

International Tabour
Organisation

SN

- - g
Secretariat: Mr. HUMPHREY Director, Division of Human
L " nghts
. Mr. LANDAU ~ Secretary of the Commission i
N ) . R - M
): + v h S -
N L ‘-71 »
R ff."‘: - .; t
- ) -
e e el L1 Eomefnin .
. BAVNSAELES BRI PR )
SRR ‘ S R eI PR ¥ 04 AT eTol i PRP I SLIAC
- v . N Ty PR
b b + (" > t; h' :.\'.
2 ’ : ' ST
&1
A



E/CN L/SR.792

- DRAFT INTERNATTONAL CONVENTION ON THE ELIMINATION OF ALL FORMS OF RACIAL
DISCRIMINATION (A/5035, 5603; E/CN.4/865, 87%; E/CN.4/L.679-681, L.688,
L.698-L.70L; E/CN.k/sub.2/23% end Add.1-5)(continued)

Article TV (continued)

Mr. VOLIO {Costa Rica) said that the Commission was called upon to
elaborate a draft convention which would be acceptable to all States Members of
the United Nations, with a view to putting an end to racial discrimination. It
must ’cherefore take into account the divergencies between the various national
legislations without, however, losing sight of its main objective, nemely, the
elimination of racisl discrimination, .

The United States amendment (E/CN.4/L.688) tended to reconcile the
requirements of the various legislations. It safeguarded freedom of though and
expression while providing a means of countering discrimination. In a spirif of
compromise, his delegation suggested that sub-paragraph (b) should be replaced by
the following text: .

"(b) Shall declare illegal and prohibit organizations or the

activities of organizations, as the case may be, which promote and

incite racial discrimination, as well as propaganda organizations; " e

That wording would permit States which were unable to prohibit organizations
nevertheless to place a ban on discriminatory practices. The legislation of
Coste Rica, for its part, was such that the text submitted by the Sub-Commission
- on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities could be accepted
by him as it stood; it was the Commission's duty, however, to draft a text which
would be acceptable to all.

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) said that he was also ready to accept the Sub-
Comnission's text without amendment, since under Lebanese law organizations which
incited racial discrimination or merely promoted it could be prohibited. He felt,
however, that as many States as possible should be able to ratify the Convention,
and if the text proposed by the Costa Rican representatiVe met the wishes of the
majority, he would support it.

With regard to the USSR amendments (E/CN.4/L.681), he felt that the insertion
of the word “severely" would in no way strengthen the text, and that if it was '
added its absence in other articles might give rise to difficulties. He would

[oon



E/CN.L/8R.792

- English
- Page 5

(IVﬁ‘ . H&kim’ ‘Leh&non)

" therefore sbstain from vobing on that proposal. He was also unsble to support the
insertion of the words “based on ideas or theories of the superiority of one race

or group of persons of ohe colour or ethnic origin", which would have the effect of

adding ancther qualification and restricting the scope of article IV. On the other

hand, his delegation could support the inclusion of the words "in any form",
although they did not appear consistently after the words "racial diserimination”
in the draft convention. B ' ‘ 4

The USSR smendments to sub-paragraph (b) and the Polish amendment
(B/CN.4/1.699) went too far, particularly if the organizations concerned confined .
themselves to promoting racial discrimination. The question, in sub«paragraph (b)} -
was whether the States parties should agree to declare illegal and prohibit
organizations as such or simply the activities of those organizations, and whether,
for an organization and its activities to be banned, it must both promote and
incite racial discrimination or whether either one of those practices was

sufficient. Moreover, the two questions were allied, If it was decided that

promotion glone was not enough and that it must be accompabied by incitement, it
would no doubt be necessary not merely to ban the activities of organizations, but
%o prohibit the organizations themselves. His delegation was therefore unsble to
endorse the United States amendment (E/CN.4/L.688). The United Kingdom :
- representative had said that the word "promote" might be interpreted as referring
to the expression of ideas and that sub-paragraph (b) could have the effect of
restricting freedom of expression and would thus be going too far. It was a matter
of interpretation, and his delegation for its part considered that the word
"promote” referred not only to the dissemination of ideas, but also to the pursuit -
of certain activities, If g narrow interpretation was to be placed on that word,
however, it would become necessary to stipulate that organizations which both -
promoted and incited racial discrimination should be banned. Because of this
uncertainty, his delegation would gbstain on the USSR amendment (E/CN. 1+/L 681) to
replace "and" by "or" in sub-paragraph (b). ’
Finally, he gpproved of the Indian representative's suggestion that the last
USSR amendment (E/CN.L/L.681), which would mske it illegal to provide financial
or other assistance to organizations that encouraged racial discrimination,

[oee



E/CN.L/SR.T92.
English
Page 6

(Y. Hakim, La'banon)

\shculd be retained in a different; form.. The: idea was valusble, for in many cases '
- puch organizations could only exist to the extent they were able to obtein funds.

" Me. MOROZOV "(Union of Soviet Secialist Republics) said that in response
to the suggestions of the Indian representative; hewould revise his émendmentl"
to sub-parasgraph (b) (E/CN.t/L.681): -Under the revised amendment, the follow,ng
words would be added to the end of that sub-paragraph: "... as also the renderlng
of assistance to such organizations or activities, particularly in the form of
financing”. Thus smended, the USSR amendment would be more “consistent with 'tiie
Polish amendment (E/CN.4/L.699), which could be added after the words that he |
hed just reed out. The Polish emendment, for its part, would provide a radical
cure for racial discrimination, for if there was a sinceré desire to eliminate
that evil, States should be required to take criminal proceedings against the
guilty parties and not content themselves with half messures. He hoped that the
views of the Polish delegation would receive the support they deserved. - ‘
' Contrary to the opinion-expressed by some representatives, ‘the USSR proposal '
(B/cN.4/L.681) regarding the inclusion at the beginning of the paragraph of the -
words "based on'-ideas or theories of the superiority of one race or group of :
persons of one colour or ethnic origin" would not restrict the scope of article IV._
Whether it actually said so or not, an.organization which justified or promoted
racial discrimination was necessarily based on idéeas or doctrines’ of i'aéial |
superiority. He did not think that the insertion of the proposed wording would
have the effect of .placing any of the organizations concerned operé.tihg in the
territory of any ‘State beyond the purview of article IV. Racial discrimination
was necessarily founded on explicit or implicit concepts of racial superiority.
Far from restricting the scope of article IV, the second USSR propeéél filled -
a gap. As it stood, the article permitted 'organiza;tions which p‘roclaimed‘ideé’s ‘
of racisl superiority but. did not themselves engage in any activity to go
scot-free.  Article IV, in its present form, was aimed only at the agents and
spared the instig'ators. That was certainly’ not the intended resul’c and the
meaning of the USSR amendment had been msunderstood. ‘ '

/.



E/CN.4/SR.T92

English
Page T

(e, Morozov, USSR)

‘With regard to his amendment relatlng Yo the replacement of "and" by "or" in -
' the last line of sub-paragraph (b), he recalled that the word “or" sppeared in -
article 9 of the Declaration on the Elimination of All Forms of-Racial-
Discrimination, and he stresséd-that-to require that ~an organizaticm shoafbdmotn :
promote and incite racial discrimination would be unjustifisble leniency. That
emendment, like the second USSR proposal, was: designed to mak_e, the draft convention
 an effective weepon in the Pight sgainst racial discrimination. It would be wrong.
to believe that recism, facism and nazism had disappeared and no longer represented
| & threat to mankind. In that connexion, he wished to acquaint the Commission with.
the contents of a telegram sent to his delegation by the Govermment of the German
Democratic Republlc, which would be cireulated as an official document of the -
Commission, in which that Covernment denounced the persistence of racist 1deolog1es
and the presence of nazi politicians and professors in top-level posts -in the
Federal Republic of Germany. The Government of the German Democratic Republic,
which was following the Commission's discussions on the draft convention very -
closely, wished to draw attention to the existence of those pernicious forces,
which represented a real threat to peace. - Moreover, referring to the studies:
mentioned in the memorandum by UNESCO (E/CN.:/Sub.2/216), he noted that more than
130 organizations active in a number of countries, including countries represented
on the Commission, consistently engaged in manifestations of racial hatred and - ..
Jjeopardized the maintenance of peace. ~In those ‘circumstances, the members of the -
Commission must give evidence‘of their determination to.put an end to racial
discrimination by msking the requisite amendments to the draft. conventlon.

© Mr. CHAKRAVARTY (India) observed that the USSR amendment (8/cN. 1+/L.681),'
in introducing the words "based on ideas or theorles, ete." at the beginning of
article IV, restricted the scope of the Sub-Commissionfs text (E/CN.4t/873), which
condemned in an unqualified manner all propaganda and organizations justifying -
or pfomoting racial hatred and discrimination. The USSR representative had said
that an organization which carried on activities of racial discrimination
necessarily based those activities on a theory of racial or ethnic superiority.
He did not share that view. A building concern, for instance, having built ‘a

[eos



E/CN.4/SR.T92
English
Pzge 8

(Mr. Chekreverty, . India)

group of houses, might find that the price.of -the dwellings tended to go down
1f they were offered to all buyers without distinction. To protect its ‘int'erests, '
the concern might decide that only certain racial groups would be allowed to |
buy the houses. It could hardly be said.in that case that the’concern was
motivated by ideas of racial superiority;-it simply wanted to mske the largest
possible profit. Nevertheless, the concern‘was still guilty of racial '
discrimination, and its actions should be punisheble by law. The Sub-Commission's'
wording made prosecubion.possible in’sich cases, but that would not be true if
the USSR améndment was:-adopted. . = L& .. ' i o

At the.seme-time, he'realized tha:b the USSR delegation wished to ‘combat
not only organizations which justified or promoted racial discrimination, but also™
organizations which, without pursuing that express purpose, were "based on ideas
or theories of the superiority of one race, etc.". He accordingly suggested adding
the word "or" before the words "which justify or promote ..." and fbllowing' the
wording proposed by the USSR -delegation. ' - ' '

There might also have been- some misunderstanding regarding sub-paragraph (b)
Article IV began with a statement of principle and then proceeded to .set forth’
a number of measures in sub-parsgraphs (a), (b) and (c). Sub-paragraph (a) stated
that-all incitement to racial discrimination was an offence; sub-paragraph (b) °

declared organizations which dincited racial discriminaticn to be illegal and -

| prohibited; and sub-paragraph (c) prohibited public euthorities from inciting
racial discrimination. It therefdre seemed unnecessary to have sub-paragraph (b) -
declare illegal activities that were already punishable under sub-paragraph (a) A
'thus there seemed scarcely. any, difference between the United States amendment
to sub-paragraph (v) (E/cN. lL/L 688) and the provisions of, sub-paragraph (a). For
similar reasons he thought the Polish emendment (E/CN % /L.699) difficult to
jus’clfy. ‘ . o

If the convention was to be effective it must be ratified by the greatest .
possi’ble number of countr:.es. The ora.l amendment proposed by the Costa Rican,
representatlve mgh‘c therefore be acceptable. His delegatlon would not oppose .
it if i‘t obt amed the support of the rest of the Commission.

As regards the words "which promote and incite racial dlscrimlna.tlon 3 he
sgreed with the United Kingdom representative that the idea of promoting was

[oeo



E/CN.L4/SR.T792-

‘\\\\ i - - . E ] i Sh - \‘ -
: Page 9 -

(Mr, Chskravarty, India)\”

contained in the idea of inciting, Incitement was Lmpossible without promotion.
The opposite was not true, however; one could promote without inciting, The

.. question was whether the Commission wished to put an end to promotion or to
incitement. If it wished to prohibit only incitement, it was superfluous to refér
to promotion; if it wanted to retain the idea of promotion, it might do better

to replace "and" vy "or".

Mr. DOE (Liberia) said that the word "severely”, whose insertion vas
proposed in the USSR amendment (E/CN,L4/L. 681), added no legal weight to the
meaning or scope of the word "condemn”. Moreover, some words were suffic1ent in
- themselves, and were only weakened by qualificatlon. He would therefore abstain
during the vote on the word "severely". Concerning the USSR amendment to insert
the words "based on ideas or theories of the superlority of one race, etc.”, he
felt that since that ides had already been expressed there was no need to repeat it. ,
Ee would therefore abstain on that point too. He would, however, vote for the
insertion of the words "in any form", - ' |

The United States amendment (E/cw. h/L 688) raised a problem which nad been ’
long and heatedly debated in’ the Third Committee during the d15cussion of a
similar article in the Declaration. A number of speakers had then stressed that
it was improper to write into a declaratlon legal lanouage belonging in a -
. convention. However, it was clear from & reading of article 9 (l) of the
Declaration that it was the organizations themselves that were at issue, In his
view, by adding the words "activities of" the Commission would be detracting from
the Declaration on which‘the'draft convention was based, It served no ﬁurpose;
moreover, to prosecute a few members of an organization when those who were its .'(
mainstays remained at liberty. He was therefore unable to accept the United States
amendment, the more so as the Liberian delegation had taken that same position in
the General Assembly., He would abstain in the vote on the amendment. '

~ Mrs, TREE (United States of America) indicated that in 4
document E/CN.4/L.701, article X should read article IX. She thanked the
Costa Rican representative for his compromise oral amendment, which she would

* support.

[onn



E/CN.4/SR. 792
English :
Page 10

(Mrs. Tree, United States)

. With respect to the USSR amendment (E/CN.4/L.681), her delegation kad only .

a stylistic objection to the insertion of the word "severely”. BShe would therefore
abstain in the vote.on. that point.. She would vote for the insertion of "based,on
ideas or.theories of the superiority of one race, etc,”, but against the .words
"in any form", which, being too vague,.would not improve the text.-

She would vote against all three USSR amendments to sub-paragraph (b) and
against the Polish amendment (E/CN h/L 699) to it. '

Governments should not punish individuals for their ideas, ‘ut only for -
their actions. Accordinglj, the Commission should make certain that none of the_
provisions of the convention served to undermine freedom of speech. All members
of the Commission Wished to eliminate racial discrimination, and the only issue _
was how to achieve that end. In her view pernicious 1deas could not be eliminated
by forc1ng them underground. Everyone should be able to express himself openly,:
the ideas of an organization operating in secrecy readily became subversive for the
very ‘reason that they were not open to scrutiny.‘_ i

Actions were another matter. They could be punished and declared illegal'
That was also true of inci+ement which could be stopped by appropriate ‘ .
legislation.‘ The convention, which was a 1egal instrument, should therefore very
carefully define ‘the activities that were to be punishable by law,

Mr, BEAUFORT (Netherlands) endorsed. the United States amendment to
article IV (E/CN.4/L,688) and was also prepared to accept. the compromise. solution
proposed by the Costa Rican representative,. . PN : .

~ The USSR emendment (E/CN 4/1,681) gave rise to concern, however, and. ne. warned
the Commission against the danger of sacrificing to a single fundamental right all
. other rights, . Citing paragraph th of the Secretary-General's memorandum on the..
principal causes and.types of discriminetion (E/CN.4/Sub.2/40/Rev.1), he cbserved.
thet the law should not be used to interfere.unduly with individual freedom. - That
freedom did not of course include the right to commit acts which were clearly
defined as offences, but in the case of freedom of speech there were,wones in

which it was very dangerous to draw a line between legitimate and illegitimate

exercise of liberty.

[es-



E/CN.L/SR.T92
Erglish
Pages 11

_ Mr. BOUQUIN (France) said that his deiegation was one of those which had
some difficulty in accepting the text-of jgrticle IV submitted by the Sdb-Comﬁission.
So far as concerned sub-paragraph (a)'oﬁ,that.article, indged, it had one'
difficulty which had not yet been referred to. The position was that, while French
lew certainly punished all “"incltemewt to violence and all provocation to violence",
it did not provide for measures against incitement which was merely "likely" +to
cause acts of violence. The French delegetion regarded the wording of that
sub-paragraph as very vague; it would therefore be obliged to ask for a separate
vote, and would vote against it. France was seemingly the only country to
experience any difficulties in that comnnexion. The inclusion of the word-"severely”
proposed in the amendments submitted by the Soviet delegation (E/CN.L4/L.681) did
not seem to him to be necessary. The French delegation consildered that there_was
no reason why propaganda or an organization should be condemned more severely than |
récﬁai7discrimination itself, and it would therefore not support that amendwent.
Nor could‘it support the third Soviet emendment proposing the insertion in the -
same paragraph of the words “in any form", for apart from the fact that they added
nothing to the sense, those words had the disadvantage, in the French text, of being
ambiguous and capable of being interpreted as applying to the words "propaganda™
and "organizations", which was certainly not the intention of the Soviet delegation.’
Since the idea involved was already contained in article 9 of the Declaratip’nlcnT
the Flimination of all Forms of Racial Discrimination, it would be wise, so.far as
concerned the French text at all events, to see that the text of the amendment was
brought into line with that of the Declaration. ‘

' The views of the French delegation on sub-paragraph (b) were very close to
those already stated by the delegations of the United States, the United Kingdom
and the Netherlands. He wished to add to the arguments in favour of a more
flexible text already put forward by various delegations a further argument based
on French law. The present French law of association, which dated from 1901, was
very liberal, since while it conferred the status of a legal entity on declared
associations, it also permitted the existence of undeclared associations. Thus;
while an association could be dissolved, it was not in the French tradition to

/..



E/cw.h/sq 792
English
Page i2

(iir. Bouquin, France)

‘declare it illegal. : Furthermore, he felt that a'distinction should ‘be dravm
between associations which might occas:.onally-‘conmit acts encouraging racial -
discrimination and organizations whose aim was to-encourage such discrimination
80 as to Incite hatred ainong cltizens. For-that reason, Goverpments and courts
should be left a certain amount of latitude in deciding on measures to be taken,

' since the power to declare an organization illegal for a given reason might, as
the representative of the United Kingdom had already pointed. out, lead to. abgses;.
Thus, considering that some degree of flexibility was necessary, the French

‘delegation was prepared to support the emendment submitted by the United States |
(B/cN.4/1.688). At First glance, it was also favourable to the compromise..

‘ suggested by the representative of Costa Rica,.but it could not take a dei’inife

* v decision on that new proposal until it hgd the official French text before it.

In connexion with the second. Soviet emendment relating to sub-paragraph (b)),
it was to be noted that there was an error.in the Frénch text of that sub-
 paragraph, where the word “or". had been retained, contrary to an amendment adopted
- by the Sub-Commission. The Soviet smendment thus affected the French text»equ,a.]_'ly
with the other texts. Nevertheless, as-the.representative of thg United Kingdom
. had pointed out, it was important to retain the word."end", unless: the Cormission
adoptﬁed the Indian representative’s suggestion to delete the words "promote and".

Finally, so far as the Polish amendment.(E/CN.4t/L.699) was concerned, the
French delegation felt that it was impossible.to prohibit an orgenization while at
the same time declaring 1t to be a punishable offence £0 belong to 1t. The . °
prosecution -of those who re-formed a prohibited organization could certainly be
provided for, but that did not seecm.to be what the Polish delegation had in mlnd.
The French delegation could not, therefore, support that proposal..

' Mr., NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Sociglist Republic) said that the
‘United States representative was clearly right in saying that individual opinions
could not be made subject to legal regulations; it was an elementary truth that
the law did not apply to thoughts but to acts. That fact couj.d not be used,
hovever, as an argument agalnst the prohibition of an organization. The -setting
up of an organization encouraging racial discrimination was an act, Jjust as the

activities of such an organization were acts, and prohibition was Justified in

[ons



E/CN.L/SR.T92
English ‘
Poge 13

(¥r. Nedbailo, Ukrainian SSR)

bbth cases. He wished to recall; in tha connexion, that the Government of the
German Democratic Republic had stated inm the telegram it had sent to the
Commission that the convention represented the best way of eliminating all forms
of racial discrimination. Thus, there was good reason to demand the prohibition
of all fascist and neo-fascist orgdnizafions, which were dangerous vehicles of
racist propaganda and sources of hatred among peoples. -

Before giving a final deciéicn on the oral proposal of the representative
of Costa Rica, he would like to have thé written text before him. As he understood
:it, the proposal was to prohibit "organizations or the activities of organiZation$ 
inciting to racial discrimination”, while leaving each State free to interpret
those words in accordance with its own legal system. But to give such latitude to
States was in effect to create unequal obligations, which was contrary to the very
spirit of a convention. The Ukrainian delegation could not' accept a text which
would introduce a subjective element into the struggle against racial
discrimination.

Mr. SPERDUTT (Italy) said that the discussion of the Soviet amendments

(E/CN.&/L.681) hed not produced any new element which could induce the Italian
delegation to change its position. The addition in the first paragraph of

article IV of the words "based on ideas or theories of the superiority of one race

or group of persons of one colour or ethnic origin" was unnecessary and might
weaken the text, which, in the form in which it had been proposed by the Sdb«l
Commlssion, was clear and concrete, and mznifestly covered organlzat¢ons based on
ideas or theories of superiority, since it condemned "all organizations which
Justify or promote racisl hafred and discrimination". The repzesentatrve of India
had suggested, by way of compromise, the wording "all organ¢zatlons based on ideas
or theories of the superiority ... or which justify or promote ...". But while
that sub-amendment was an improvement over the Sov1et text, it had the disadvantage
of giving the impression that there were two dlst.nct categories of organizations.
Accordingly, the Italien delegation preferred the text drafted by the Sub-
Commission, and while it was sure that the representative of the Soviet Union

had been trying to strengthen rather than weaken the effectrof article IV it‘would
be obliged to abstain when the Soviet_aﬁendmgnt was put to;the,vote.

[oes



E/CN.k/3R.T92.
English o

Page 14

(ir. Sperduti, Italy)

The Ttalian delegation would also be obliged to abstain from voting on the
Soviet amendment proposing the addition of the words "in any form" in the same
paragraph of article IV. If those words, which were taken from article IX of
the Declaration on the Flimination of all Forms of -Racial Discrimination, were to
be included in the convention, then it would be necessary to make sure that the
context was the same; and that was not so. -In particular, the Declaration did
not cortain the word "hatred", while the convention, as modified by the Soviet
.- amendment, would imply that seversl forms of hatred existed.

* He wondered whether the expression "likely to cause" in the English text of
sub~-paragraph - (a) of article IV might not be better translated in French by -.

- "de nature A& provoquer" rather than by "risquant de provequer". That was e question

which could be considered by the Secretariast.

. S0 far as sub-paragraph (b) was concerned, the Italian delegation was in
fgvour of the oral amendment proposed by the representative of Costa Rica, which
took account of the difficulties of certain delegations while retaining the basic
elements of article IV. If that amendment was rejected, however, the Italian
deiegation would have to Uchoose} bet’&esn the amendments put forward by the Soviet
Uniox; and Poland and the United States proposal: in other words s tO choose between

prohibiting the organlzations thnmbelves or prohibiting their activities., After
| Aa careful study of the various texts s the Italian delegatlor wished to pomt out,
first of al,l, tha.t the activities referred to in sub-paragraphs (a) and (v) were
not the same. Under the terms of sub-paragraph (a), "all :anitément to ra;-ial _
discrimination” had to "result in or be likely to cause acts of violence" J.n" order
to.be pun:.shable by the law - ‘an important detail whlch rightly did not flgure in
sub-paragraph (b). Sub-pa.ragraph ('b) dealt e*cclusively with the acts of '
‘organv zations, which were more serious than any other form of incitement, because
they had much greater practlcal effectlveness_. In the view o*‘ the I‘ca.llan
‘é.e'l.egat:‘:bn,__ & distiﬁction‘had t0 be drewn between the two types of activities,
and it vwas entirely proper to prohibit and de*lare punishable by law all incitement
to racial discrimination ; whether it came from 1n<11v1duals or from organlzatlonS-
It would be going too far, hcwever, to decla,re an organiZatlon illegal and
prohlbit it on the pretext that its leaders hed, ‘on a s:.ngle occasion, perhapS,
incited to discriminagtion. It would be possible to go as far as that if

[one



English .
Page 15

{Mr, Sperduti, Ttaly)

.éub-paragraph (b) related to orgenizations set up with the aim of comitting acts
of violence; but even in that case the Italian delegation would not comsider such '
a provision necessary, for such organizations were covered by the Italian penal
code, which punished all associations having as their objective the commission.of
unlgwful acts.

Finally, the Italian delegation could not accept the Polish amendment 4
(B/CN.4/1..699), under which a person could be punished simply because he belonged
to an organization some of whose other members engaged in discriminatioh. Irf,

"therefore, the Italian delegation had to choose between the Soviet and Polish
amendments on the one hand and the United States amendment (E/CN.%4/L.688) on the
other, it would vote for the latter. However, it would prefer a compromise
solution acceptable to the majority of members of the Commission and based on the

ideas expressed by the representative of Costa Rica.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that if by doing
s0 it could help to speed up the work of the Commission and dispel certain doubts,
the Soviet delegation would be willing to add the word "or" before the words
"which justify" in the text which it had proposed for the first paragraph of
article IV (E/CN.4/L.681).

. The CHATRMAN said that the revised Soviet Union proposal would be
circulated in the various working languages very shortly. The Secretariat had
noted the French representative's observations regarding article IV of the draft
convention and the United States delegation's remarks concerning

document E/CN.4/L.701.

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.m.






